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| (INSD}"-(IF.BI)'

To: (PX) (FBI):
| - Sublect: RE:GTMC. -

" will classify that as a negative. Tha!nks_fbr the response.

I . ——-Original Message-~-- . ° o L SR
o . From:| kPx)y (PRI} - . . T T

' be _'1' Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2004 12:23AM- . . s o N

57C -1 To:l l(I_NSDJ'(F.BI)‘ _ o - R

Subject: RE: GIMO

On one morning my partér from OSI went into the observation room accross the hall from our -
interogation room. to get a chair. While in there he called me in. In one of the other interogation .

rooms was a detainee sitting in a chair 2lone in the room. - The glass/2. way mirror was Very warm -

-7 tothe touch, as if the room temp was high the: mte:rroganon room. The. detzinee appeared to be
. slef:pmg n the chatr. - Lo

- 'I‘hc next day whllc gettmg a chau- in the observatlon room I observed what appeared to ba the K
same detainee it the same room:. The window felt very cool that mommg, as if the room temp
was low Afram the detmnee was alone and appea:ad to be sleepmg in the room.-

‘ I do not k_now what ISN number the detamce Was 10T who had the dgtamee n the room. ] d1d not
go into the mtarogatlon room and don't Icnow how the room felt ‘ :

: After ma.km g these observanons we left the observatlon room and subsequenﬂy conducted our -
' mtemew across the hall _

1 would &ppremate a.ny mput you have regardmg these observanons

' 'Ihanks,
b6 -1 . o ----O i inﬂ'Mcséa g
RN o, | From; S (INSD) {FBD
S "Sent: Tue 7/13/72004 7.41 AM. . .
\ o . Tof J(PX) (FBL)
. “Ca: '
‘ Subject: RE: GTMO
: UN_CLASS D .
NON-RECORD.
b6 -1 - ' - .
b7 -1 r__k_llf you could just pmwde the an email.with a short synopsis of what you observed and we will
. Tma ' '

X4 determmatlon of whether it should he classn“ed as mstreatment Thanks.

b6 -1 RSOV |nal Messa ‘
S bIC -1 From;| |(PX) (FBI)
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r _
. ‘ " sent: Tuesday, luly 13, 2004 12:48 AM' -
C - Toj ~ [INSD) (FBI)

- Subject: FW: GTMO
Importance; High:

b6 -1
b7¢ -1

- While at GTMO I observed something that may or may not be consistent with our
policy because my information is very limited. - I would like to discuss this to '
determine how I'should respond. I am currently TDY in Islamabad, Pakistan unti] E
7;‘71 and will return to the office in Phoenix DWlsmn, Tucson RA on 7!‘26 , IR

: You may contact me at the Islamabad chat by e-maﬂ or when I retum to Tucson

b2 -1 May numberm'l"ucson is

;['hanks,

b6 -1
b7C -1

---Ongmal Mcssagew-—- o
From: MCCRAW, STEVEN C. (INSD) (FBI)

1) (FBI); (MM (FBI); b o1
Ce— — bIC -1

' ".'Subject G'IMO

' SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF!ED

* You have been identified as having conducted an assignment at GTMO, Cuba since:

" 9/11/01. The inspectian Division has béen tasked with contacting those empioyees
who have served in any capacity at GTMO and cobtain infarmation regarding the
treatrnent of detamees Employees should mmediatelx respond to the fo}lowmg

'1) Employees who observed aggresswe treatrment, mterrogaﬂens or mterwew :
-technigues on GTMQ detairiees which was not consistent with Bureau interview -
. pelisyiguidelines, should respond via email for the purpose of a. foﬂow-up mtemew
' Posmve ematl respunses should be dlrected to SRS
‘ ' — ST b6 -1

) I© b1c -1

- Inspection Division o

-2) Empioyees wha-served at GTMO-and' observed no eggressive treatment of '
detainees, shoidd-respond via an EC documenting a negative resporise. The EC

. should include the employee s official Bureau name, title, and tenure of assignment at
GTMO : _ .

The EC should be thed "Ccunterterronsm Dmsmn GTMO Inspechcn Spec:eﬂ ,

Inguiry™, -
ile # 297-HQ- A1327689 A. The EC shouid not be uploaded but on!y senahzed wdh a
hard copy forwarded tor .

inspection Division
Office of Inspections -_
- | 6 -1
— e -2
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